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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Purchasing 
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE 

MAYOR 
     

  

 
To: Prospective Bidders IFB 16-81, Comprehensive Integrated Pest Control Program, 

Baiting and Management 
 
From: Orazio DeLuca, MCPPO 

Contract Manager 
 
Date: May 4, 2016 
 
Re: Questions & Answers   
 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 16-81 
 

The City is issuing this addendum to IFB 16-81, Comprehensive Integrated Pest Control 
Program, Baiting and Management to answer the following questions: 
 

1. On average how many catch basins/ sewer baitings are there each year? 
And do you provide the tool to open the sewer and do you provide a flagger/ 
city worker, when opening the sewers in busy roadways. 

 
Answer: Approximately 350 each year. The City of Somerville Does NOT 
supply any tools or equipment.  The City of Somerville Does NOT provide a flagger. 
 
 2. I am assuming Somerville owns the current stations that are set up at the 
parks, etc.? The only reason I ask is that if the current vendor was allowed to take 
them back then it would put them at a serious advantage over other vendors 
basically because if they win the stations are already down but if we win (or another 
vendor) and they poach them then we have to invest a lot of money to purchase and 
set up all the stations again. Generally, the stations are always owned by the entity 
(you, Somerville, since you already paid for them) so just want to make sure that is 
the case here 
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Answer: The stations belong to the City of Somerville. 
 
 
 3. How many stations are at each park or on average at each location? 
 
Answer: The number of stations are based on the size of the park and  the degree of 
problem. A smaller size park would average six and the larger parks/athletic fields 
can average fifteen stations. 
 
 4. Regarding the schools... just want to confirm the scheduling. How many 
times are we expected to treat the city locations and schools? Is it monthly? Is the 
pricing based on monthly? One time visit? Same for city buildings? 
 
Answer: Monthly visits are expected with this service agreement.  Some locations 
are listed as twice (2x) per month. 
 
 
 5. Who is the current vendor? What are the current contract rates (per 
Freedom of Information Act)? 
 
Answer: Modern Pest Services is the current Vendor for the Pest Control Program.  
The prices for services are attached to this addendum. 
 
 
 
 
**PLEASE BE SURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON BID 
PRICING PAGE** 






















